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Exemption 6

From: Ben Scott
Date: November 17, 2009 10:29:29 AM EST

To: David Tannenbaum Exemption 6

Subject: RE: more names for your speech/culture panel

Yes - we know them well. | shouid have put James Rucker
on my list. He's very good. Up and comlng civil rights
leader. They are awesome.

However, you should be aware that Color of Change is
rather highly politicized. They are lead on the campaign to
strip Glenn Beck of advertisers. And Van Jones is one of the
founders. Not that these things should dissuade you from
inviting them - | just wanted you to know.

----- Original Message-----
From: David Tannenbaum

Exemption 6

. Tuesday, November 17, 2009 9:34 AM
To: Ben Scott

Subject: Re: more names for your speech/culture panel

Ben, do you know anything about Color of Change, and if
anyone from

that group would be a good panelist? | saw that the
executive

director, James Rucker, did a short video on NN.

On Mon, Nov 16, 2009 at 10:04 PM, David Tannenbaum

wrote:

Thanks Ben! I've spoken to Ethan but none of the others.

On Mon, Nov 16, 2009 at 10:43 AM, Ben Scott

Exemption 6

> wrote:

Jay Rosen, NYU





